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TO:  Executive Directors, Day Programs 
  CEOs, Contracted Service Providers 

Day Program Directors 
 

FROM: Janet Brock Priest, Associate State Director-Operations  
 
DATE: March 5, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Upcoming Day Services Training 
 
 
In-person documentation training for Day Services has been scheduled for April 16, 2025, and 
September 12, 2025 at the Midlands Training Center. The training will be held from 10:00am-
3:00pm. Although attendance is not required, it is strongly recommended. 
 
 
As noted, these are in-person events and space is limited. Please register via the links provided. A map 
of the campus is included for your convenience. Should you have questions, please contact Becky 
Peters at Becky.Peters@ddsn.sc.gov.  
 
 
 
 
In-Person Documentation Training for Day Services 
In-Person Training Workshops Location 

April 16, 2025: REGISTER HERE Midlands Regional Center, Training Center,  
8301 Farrow Road, Columbia, SC 29203 

September 12, 2025: REGISTER HERE Midlands Regional Center, Training Center,  
8301 Farrow Road, Columbia, SC 29203 
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